"]ml' STAFF REPORT
LA “Hﬂ"'“ ACTION REQUIRED
Official Plan Amendment to Further Protect Heritage Views of

City Hall, Old City Hall and St. James Cathedral-Notice of
Pending Report

Date: June 15, 2018
To: Toronto and East York Community Council
From: Acting Director, Community Planning, Toronto and East York District

Wards: Wards 20, 27 and 28

Reference

7 1 15 248158 SPS 00 OZ
Number:

SUMMARY

A report is being prepared for the June 4, 2018 meeting of Toronto and East York Community
Council. The report will provide an update on the City-initiated Official Plan Amendment which
is intended to clarify, through enhanced study, the existing view protection policies in the
Official Plan as they affect the silhouette views associated with City Hall, Old City Hall and St.
James Cathedral.
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Lynda H. Macdonald,
Acting Director, Community Planning,
Toronto and East York District
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